AnnaMarie Quiroz

From: Bose Adewusi =y iiEiRgiRgs@ 2 tsol.com>
Sent: : Tuesday, December 11, 2012 5:09 PM

To: . AnnaMarie Quiroz

Subject: San Bernardino Equipment

Hi Anna,

Will you be using all of the laptops this week in court? 1 would like to pick up some of the docking stations, laptops, and
other equipment that you don’t need either tomorrow or Thursday and the remaining items can be picked up next
week. :

Is that possible?

Thanks,
Bose

Bose Adewusi | Account Manager
American Traffic Solutions, Inc.
1330 West Southern Avenue | Tempe, AZ 85282
C 401633 2040
atsol.com | www.atsol.com | www.RoadSafetyCameras.com | www.PlatePass.com
| Arizona | California | Florida | Georgia | Maryland | Missouri | New York | North Carolina | Pennsylvama | Rhode Island
Texas | Washington DC |
Making Life Safer and Easier on the Road Ahead ™




AnnaMarie Quiroz

From: Rose Adewus™=SEnSlNG o tsol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 1:17 PM
To: AnnaMarie Quiroz

Subject: RE: San Bernardino Equipment

Hi Anna,

Per our conversation, Minor or George will be there to pick up all of the equipment sometime tomorrow afternoon. Ive
asked them to ask for you at the traffic window.

Thank you so much for your help with this!
Happy Holidays!
Bose

From: AnnaMarie Quiroz [mailto«Silih @sbcity.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 10:54 AM

To: Bose Adewusi

Subjgct RE: San Bernardino Equment

Hi Bose,
We will not be using the laptops in court this week. You are more than welcome to pick up those items whenever it is
convenient for you. If you would be willing to allow us to hold on to the other equipment until next week that would be

great. Thankyou.

Anna

From: Bose Adewusi [ma|It atsol.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 5:09 PM

To: AnnaMarie Quiroz
Subject: San Bernardino Equipment

Hi Anna,

Will you be using all of the laptops this week in court? | would like to pick up some of the docking stations, laptops, and
other equipment that you don’t need either tomorrow or Thursday and the remaining items can be picked up next
week.

Is that possible?

Thanks,
Bose

Bose Adewusi | Account Manager

American Traffic Solutions, inc.

1330 West Southern Avenue | Tempe, AZ 85282
C 401633 2040

atsol.com | www.atsol.com | www.RoadSafetyCameras.com | www.PlatePass.com
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AnnaMarie Quiroz

From: Bose Adewusi "ii #Datsol.com>
Sent: “Wednesday, January 02, 2013 6:41 PM

To: Vicki Cervantes

Cc: AnnaMarie Quiroz; Bose Adewusi

Subject: San Bernardino Document Delivery

Hi Vicki,

Happy New Year to you and Anne! | just wanted to let you know that the shipment of 14 boxes will be delivered to you
by Iron Mountain on Friday between 8-5pm. They couldn’t give me an exact time but I think it will be sometime
between 12-3.

Please let me know once the boxes have been delivered.

Thank you,

Bose Adewusi | Account Manager

American Traffic Solutions, Inc.

1330 West Southern Avenue | Tempe, AZ 85282
C 401633 2040

El@atsol.com | www.atsol.com | www.RoadSafetyCameras.com | www.PlatePass.com
rizona | California | Florida | Georgia | Maryland | Missouri | New York | North Carolina | Pennsylvania | Rhode Island
Texas | Washington DC |
Making Life Safer and Easier on the Road Ahead ™



